. pege
Donchet et |

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Zoning Board of Adjustment

\ 9 South Main Street
R Progress with Vision 4 Waynesville, NC 28786
i Incorporated 1871 g Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492
Eram——— www.waynesvillenc.gov

George Escaravage (Chairman)
Henry Kidder (Vice-Chair)
Edward Moore

Joshua Morgan

Robert Hermann

Judi Donovan (alternate)
Travis Tallent (alternate)

Development Services
Director
Elizabeth Teague

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
REGULAR MEETING
Town Hall — 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
Tuesday, March 6, 2024, 5:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER:

1. Welcome/Announcements/Introductions
2. Adoption of Minutes (as presented or amended) from February 6, 2024.

3. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair.

B. BUSINESS:

1. Variance request to the permitted location of an accessory structure, Land Development
Standards Section 4.5.2, on the property at 485 Oakdale Road in Waynesville, NC 28786
(PIN 8615-32-8897).

2. Variance request to setback standards, Land Development Standards Section 2.4.1, on the
unaddressed parcel off Cupp Lane in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-46-6671).

3. Variance request to allow parking at the principal frontage of the lot, Land Development
Standards Section 9.3, at 1471 Sulphur Springs Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN
8605-74-1259).

C. ADJOURN



Page 1 of 3

WAVNESVILLE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Be Zoning Board of Adjustments
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

George Escaravage, Chairman Development Services
Henry Kidder, Vice-Chairman Director
Robert Hermann Elizabeth Teague

Joshua Morgan

Edward Moore MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS
Judi Donovan (Alternate) Regular Meeting
Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
February 6, 2024

THE WAYNESVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS held a Regular Meeting February 6,
2024, at 5:30 p.m.in the Boardroom of Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. 28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/ Announcements

The following members were present:
George Escaravage, Chairman
Henry Kidder, Vice Chairman
Robert Herrmann
Judi Donovan (Alternate)

The following members were absent:
Joshua Morgan
Edward Moore

The following Staff were present:
Olga Grooman, Land Use Administrator
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

The following Applicants were present:
Dennis Downy, Cowan Properties LLC, DMS Concepts LLC
Gene Sandlin, Cowan Properties LLC, DMS Concepts LLC

1. Welcome/Announcements

Zoning Board of Adjustments Chairman George Escaravage welcomed everyone and called the meeting
to order at 5:32 p.m.

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
February 6%, 2024



z
Page 2 of 3

2. Adoption of Minutes (as presented or amended) from September 5th 2023,

Chairman Escaravage asked if everyone had reviewed the minutes and stated there were 2 corrections,

A motion was made by Board member Robert Herrman, seconded by Vice Chairman Henry Kidder to
approve the September 5%, 2023, meeting (as amended). The motion carried unanimously.

3. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair

Chairman Escaravage tabled the Election till March. When all members are present. There was
discussion in regards to the ZBA quorum, and that there was an absence. Therefore, to approve a
variance, all of the ZBA members present would have to vote in favor. After an explanation from
Attorney Sneed, the applicant agreed to continue with the hearing.

4. Public Hearing Variance request for a reduction in minimum lot size standards, Land
Development Standards Sections 2.4.1, in the Sulphur Springs Neighborhood Residential
District (SS-NR), at 55 Fifth Street, Pin 8605-76-8086, Waynesville, HC 28786.

Mr. Escaravage asked if anyone had a potential conflict of interest with the Applicant. Mr. Escaravage
stated he knew Mr. Sandlin. Mr. Sandlin worked at his company for two years. Mr. Escaravage felt there
was no conflict of interest. He asked the board if anyone disagreed with his decision, all board members
said no. Ms. Teague clarified by asking if he had any financial interest in this case and asked if he had
discussed this case with either of the applicants. Mr. Escaravage said no.

Chairman Escaravage read the protocols and rules of conduct for the hearing and explained the rules of
standing. Mr. Escaravage asked that anyone prepared to testify in the hearing come forward to be sworn
in. Four people came forward to be sworn in: Applicants Gene Sandlin, Dennis Downey, Olga Grooman,
Land Development Administrator, and Elizabeth Teague, Development Service Director.

Mr. Escaravage then opened the public hearing at 5:40pm.

Land Use Administrator Olga Grooman presented the staff report for the property at 55 Fifth Street
located in the corporate limits of Waynesville and Sulphur Springs Neighborhood Residential (SS-NR)
zoning district. The property consists of 0.32 acres, with frontage along Fifth Street. It is approximately
188 feet wide along the road frontage. The property has one single-family residence, and it is surrounded
by single-family lots.

The applicants would like to subdivide the property into two (2) lots to build a duplex on one of them.
In Sulphur Springs Neighborhood Residential (8S-NR), the minimum lot size is 1/6 acre, or 0.1666
acres, or 7,230 square feet (LDS 2.4.1). The attached survey shows that if subdivided, both lots would
be 0.160 ac, or approximately 6,970 square feet each. The subdivision would create two (2)
nonconforming lots, with each one 0.007 ac or approximately 305 square feet below the minimum lot
size for this district.

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
February 6, 2024



4
Page 3 of 3

Ms. Grooman read the Proposed Variance and entered items into evidence.
The Ttems Entered into Evidence:
s Staff Report

¢ Application with payment

¢ Agent Authorization form

e Haywood County GIS maps: property, zoning, neighborhood

¢ Google maps: site image

e Survey showing the proposed lot line relocation and site plan

¢ Public notices

e Town of Waynesville LDS, NC Building and Fire Codes, and NC GS 160D by reference

After the Staff Report the board deliberated, asking questions from staff and the applicants. Vice
Chairman Mr. Kidder asked about the hardship for the variance. The Applicant tried to explain the
hardship and the need for affordable housing.

Mrs. Teague asked to cross examine and asked the applicant.

Applicants: Answer:
1. Is your intent to subdivide the lot? Yes
2. Is your intent to create a new lot to build on? Yes
3. Is your intent to sell the lot? No, owner wants to create long term rentals
4. Without the subdivision you would not be
able to build a house on this property? Correct
5. With the drawings are you allowing for setbacks Correct
of the current structure and future structures?
6. You’re asking for minimal variance needed? Yes

Mr. Kidder asked Ms. Grooman asked the developer other questions regarding the plans to build another
structure.

M. Escaravage asked for a motion to close the public hearing.

A motion was made by Board member Robert Herrman, seconded by Vice Chairman Henry Kidder to
close the public hearing at 6:18p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

The board deliberated and discussed the neighborhood’s character. The Applicants decided to
withdrawal their application.

C. ADJOURN

A motion was made by Board Member Robert Herrmann, seconded by Vice Ckalrman Henry Kidder
to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 pm. The motion carried unanimously.

George Escaravage Chairman Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Regular Meeting
February 6™, 2024



1. Staff Report

Zoning Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Subject: Variance request to the permitted location of an accessory structure, Land Development Standards
Section 4.5.2, on the property at 485 Oakdale Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8615-32-8897).

Applicant: Brian Scott Bacon, 485 Oakdale Road, LLC
Authorized Agent: James W. Kirkpatrick, III, P.A.

Property Owner: 485 Oakdale Road, LLC

Staff Presenter: Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Meeting Date: March 6, 2024

Summary Information:

Application Date: October 9, 2023
Property Location: 485 QOakdale Road, PIN 8615-32-8897
Acreage of the Site: 0.16 acres

Zoning District: Pigeon Street Neighborhood Residential (PS-NR)
Existing Development: Single-family residence

Property Owner: 485 Oakdale Road LLC

Background:

The property at 485 Oakdale Road is located in the corporate limits of Waynesville and within the Pigeon
Street Neighborhood Residential (PS-NR) zoning district. It is across the street from the Ninevah
Neighborhood Residential District (N-NR). The property is the minimum lot size for the District at 0.16
acres, with frontage along Oakdale and a shared private driveway that serves two other lots with single
family homes on them. The property contains a 1300 square foot home and a parking area that comes off
of the shared driveway, and is enclosed by a fence. The property is not in the floodplain or an historic
district, and has a flat topography. The dwelling itself is separated from Oakdale by the fence and oriented
so that the front door faces the shared driveway.

The applicant would like to place a 12" by 7.6 storage shed (91.2 s.f) at the end of the parking area and
within the yard that is adjacent to Oakdale Road. Technically, this area is considered the front yard of the
building. According to the Land Development Standards (LLDS) Section 4.5, accessory structures on single
family lots less than 0.5 acres, must be located in the side or rear yard only. The variance is only requesting
the placement of an accessory storage building on the lot. Other regulations pertaining to accessory
structures would still apply to this request, including:

e asetback 5’ from property lines;

e the provision of adequate parking area off of the street and shared driveway for at least one vehicle
at a minimum dimension of 9’ by 18’;

e retaining 10% of total lot are in pervious surface; and

e compliance with all applicable NC building codes, including placement and anchoring.

|J‘1



Therefore, if the variance to place the shed at this location is granted, the actual dimensions and placement
of the structure would still be subject to the approval of the Development Services Department and its
Building Inspections Division,

The construction of the three houses on the shared driveway was completed in 2022, and was done by a
single developer and then sold separately. The development as a whole, and the individual lots are
compliant with the Town’s LDS, and the dimensional zoning requirements for the zoning district. The
purpose and intent of Pigeon Street Neighborhood Residential district states (LDS 2.3.3):

The Pigeon Street Neighborhood District (PS-NR) is a residential community enjoving
proximity to Downtown Waynesville and a strong neighborhood center of its own. A mix of
medium to high density residential development will continue to occur in this area which already
has a strong street system. An attractive pedestrian realm will be established as new development
occurs, as will connections between the various neighborhoeds in this district and the neighborhood
center. The establishment of such connections and the management of traffic to make the area more
conducive to pedestrians are important considerations as any improvements to Pigeon Street are
made in the future.

The applicant discussed with staff the option of asking Haywood County 911 Property Addressing to
identify the shared driveway as a private road serving three houses. If that were to happen, the location of
the proposed shed could technically be interpreted as being in the side yard of the property. However, the
applicant did not want to disrupt the address of the other two houses served by the shared driveway. The
Town received a call from 477 Oakdale Road that confirmed that they were concerned about having to
change their address.

Surrounding Land Use/Zoning Patterns:

The subject property is surrounded by single-family lots, that are also all within the Neighborhood
Residential District (Pigeon Sireet NR on the applicant side of Oakdale, and Ninevah NR on the opposite
side of the street). Many of these properties have similar accessory storage sheds and structures to what is
being proposed. This includes the propertics on either side of the subject property at 467 Oakdale and 21
Bamboo Lane, as well as across the street at 518, 504, and 490 Oakdale, in the rear or side yards of the
properties.

Proposed Variance:

The requested variance would permit the property owner to apply for a permit to place a storage building
in what is the front yard of the dwelling. In this case, the “front” yard is actually to the side of the dwelling
as it is oriented to face a shared, private driveway. There also exists a fence between the Oakdale right-of-
way and the yard and parking area. While the application provides a specific shed from Lowe’s that the
applicant would like to have, the specifics of the shed and its placement will be covered in the permitting
process and subject to all other Town standards.

Staff offers the following comments regarding the findings that must be considered by the Zoning Board
of Adjustment (LDS 15.13, NC GS 160D-705(d)).



a#) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the regulation. It is not
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made
of the property.

The house is 1300 s.f. structure in a lot of the absolute minimum size allowed by zoning, and is oriented so
that the side of the house faces Oakdale. Because of the structure’s orientation, what is technically the front
yard of the dwelling looks like the side yard, Additionally, this yard area is the only location available for
any type of additional storage structure. If the shed is of a footprint and placement that does not interfere
with other Town codes, then the strict application of the regulation would seem to create an un-necessary
hardship.

b The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size,
or topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships
resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may
not be the basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and
appropriate to make a reasonable accommeodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a
person with a disability.

The hardship created are peculiar to the property in that the layout of the development oriented the three
houses to face what is a shared driveway, but never re-classified the shared driveway as a road. A strict
interpretation of the yard area as a front yard would prevent the owner from using this fenced in area for
the placement of a small storage building.

¢) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The
act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the
granting of a variance is not a self-created hardship.

The hardship was not created by the current owner of the lot.

d)} The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the regulation,
such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved,

The neighborhood residential zoning type established zoning districts that allow for high density and small
single family lots. Even small houses on small lots however, have need of yard space, storage, and parking.
In this case, flexibility for the placement of this particular storage unit would not be detrimental to the spirit,
purpose and intent of the zoning district in that:

e The storage structure would be in the same area as the off-street parking and shielded by a fence
from the Oakdale right-of-way;

o The vard area in question is the only location on the lot that a storage building could be placed and
the code expressly provides for accessory structures in all zoning districts;

o The lot is on the corner of Oakdale and a shared right-of-way, and the dwelling is uniquely oriented
toward the shared-driveway, so that the yard in question appears to be on the side of the structure;

o Ifthe lot were addressed differently so that the shared private driveway was considered a private
road, staff would feel comfortable in interpreting the yard as a side yard and permitting the
accessory structure,



Additional Comments:

No change in permitted uses may be authorized by variance and sheds are permitted in side and rear yards
on all residential lots.

This variance would pertain exclusively to the lot in question and will need to comply with all Building
Codes and other requirements of the Waynesville ordinances, including but not limited to minimum lot
pervious surface of 10%, a 5° setback from the property boundary, and the allowance of compliant off-
street parking.

Public Notice:

A public notification sign was posted on the subject property and notice of this Public Hearing was mailed
to owners of the properties within 100 feet of the subject property on February 12, 2024. The Hearing was
advertised in the Mountaineer newspaper on February 18, 2024 and February 25, 2024,

Items Entered as Evidence:

Staff Report

Application with payment

Agent Authorization form

Haywood County GIS maps: property, zoning, neighborhood
Site image

Public notices

Town of Waynesville LDS, _by reference

A Ol e



l

F 9 Agp\aﬂ,ﬁ.‘m o W\-l'!»\ ‘:cn.jar-mﬂ'%

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 ¢ Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

‘Variance Request

Property Address/ Location: ___ 485 Oakdale Road, Waynesville, MNC 28786

Property PIN: _ 8615-32-8897 . Property Zoning District: Pigeon St Neighborhood Residential_

Flood Zone: No o _Hisforic Property or District: No

P
Signature of property owner of record: ___4850akdale Road LLC Date: _10/09/2023
Applicant’s Name: _Brian Bacon L Applicant’s Phone #: _ 407-422-4550

Applicant’s Address: 12 Beltevue Rd, Treasure Island, FL. 33706
Application mus! be filed by the properly owner or by an agent specifically authorized by the owner,

I, Brian Bacon , hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance from
the provisions of the Town of Waynesville Land Development Standards for this property as
described below.

Applicable Ordinance Section: __ 4.5.2

Ordinance requirement from which relief is sought: _ Allow install of 12' x 7.6' shed installed by
Lowes Wanyesville in the area of the driveway currently considered front yard. Area is enclosed by a

fence and not visable from Qakdale Rd.

Variance requested and why (attach additional sheets, maps, or other information as necessary):
See attached statement as well as information from Lowes regarding model of shed and

requested placement. Alse, emails showing option to name easement road which I'd prefer to not

disrupt my neighbors by changing their addresses.

Applicant’s Signatllz'cfé/"”‘ """"""""""""""" Date: jQ/&?{/Q, ?}




Standards of Review for Variances

1. General Variance Requests: The Board of Adjustment shall not grant a variance unless and until it makes all

of the following findings:

a) That there are unnccessary hardships in the way of carrying oul the strict letter of this chapter.

b) Reserved.

¢) That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved
and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings located in the same land development
district.

d) That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant. The act of
purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance shall
not be regarded as a self-created hardship.

¢) That variance is in harmony with general purpose and intent of chapter and preserves its spirit.

f) That variance is the minimum necessary to afford relief.

g) That the public safety and welfare have been assured and substantial justice has been done.

2. Floodplain Development Regulation Variance Requests:

a)

b)

c)

d)

€)

ii.
iii.

vi.
Vil,

viii.

Variances from the standards set forth in this ordinance for flood damage prevention may be granted. The
town must notify the North Carolina Secretary of Crime Control and Public Safety at least thirty (30) days
prior to granting the variance.

Variances shall not be issued within any designated floodway if any increase in flood levels during the base
flood discharge would result or when the variance will make the structure in violation of other federal, state
or local laws.

Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that the variance is the minimum necessary, considering
the flood hazard, to afford relief.

Variances shall only be issued upon: a showing of good and sufficient cause; a determination that failure to
grant the variance would result in exceptional hardship; and, a determination that the granting of a variance
will not result in increased flood heights, additional threats to public safety, extraordinary public expense,
creale nuisance, cause fraud on or victimization of the public, or conflict with existing laws or ordinances.
In passing upon variances, the Board of Adjustment shall consider all technical evaluations, all relevant
factors, all standards specified in other sections of this chapter and:

The danger that material may be swept onto other lands to the injury of others.

The danger to life and property due to flooding or erosion damage.

The susceptibility of the proposed facility and its contents to flood damage and the effect of such
damage on the individual owner.

The importance of the services provided by the proposed facility to the community.

The availability of alternative locations, not subject to flooding or erosion damage, for the proposed use.
The compatibility of the proposed use with existing and anticipated development.

The relationship of the proposed use to the land development plan and flood damage prevention program
for that area.

Safety of access to the property in times of flood for ordinary and emergency vehicles.

The expected heights, velocity, duration, rate of rise, and sediment transport of the floodwaters and the
effects of wave action, if applicable, expected at the site.

The costs of providing governmental services during and after flood conditions including maintenance
and repair of public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, electrical and water systems, and streets
and bridges.

3. Additional Conditions:

In granting any variance, the Board of Adjustment may attach such conditions to the approval as it deems necessary
and appropriate to satisfy the purposes and objectives of this ordinance. The board may also attach conditions in order
to reduce or minimize any injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood and to ensure
compliance with other terms of this chapter.

L&



10/9/2023

Town of Waynesville Varlance and Development Services

PO Box 100
9 Sputh Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786

Thank you for your time,

Please let me start with, the request of this varlance s because... 1 have no desire to disrupt the life of
the owner of 477 Qakdale Road and 481 Dakdale Road that share the same easement road with me,

1 am requesting a variance to allow the install of a 12 % 7.6’ on the right side of the house. This area is
enclosed by a fence, and Is not visible by Oakdale Road.

When 485 Oakdale Road was built, prior to me purchasing it, someone in the Town of Waynesville or
Haywood County approved the orientation of the home to be bullt where the “real” front yard of the
home Is facing an unnamed easement road and not Oakdale Road.

Due to the fact the unnamed easement road was not named, and my property address Is 485 Qakdale
Road, where | park in the two dedicated parking spaces, you are deeming this as my “front yard”,

| want to have a 12’ x 7,6' shed professionally installed from Lowe's of Waynesville {per document
enclosed lubeled — shed to be instalied) in the area you currently deem as “front yard” that will be
placed, (per the picture enclosed labeled 12’ x 7.6 shed varlance), as you are facing the front of my
home from the easement road, the right rear corner of the home by the far left of the current fence.

(Per emalt example} Byron Hickox — Land Use Administrator and Dan Weemhoft have already agreed
that, if the easement road is hamed, | will be allowed to install a 12’ x 7.6 shed, because this wil no
longer be the “front yard” of my home.

Here is the prablem, if | go down the path of naming the easement road, which | can, and it will get
approved (per email communications enclosed}, | will disrupt the life of the owners of 477 Oalwdale Road
and 481 Ouakdale Road.,

1t will require them to change the address numbers on the side of their house (which are very large and
very prevalent), it will require them to get an entirely new address.

According to the General Variance Request Guidelines on page 2 of the Vatlance Request form, Section F
~ “The variance is the minimum necessary to afford relief” IF this variance is not approved, and | have to
name the easement road, it will provide maximum discomfort to two neighbors, that { do not want to
inflict on them,

According to the General Variance Request Guidelines on page 2 of the Variance Reguest form, SectionC
and Section D also apply...



L2

Section C — “That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or building located in the same
land development district”

Section D — “That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.”

Again, here is my variance request... so | don’t have to disrupt the lives of the owners of 477 and 481
Oakdale Road by naming the easement road...

| am requesting a variance to allow the install of a 12’ x 7.6’ on the right side of the house. This area is
enclosed by a fence, and is not visible by Oakdale Road.

Sincerely,
Brian and Kristi Bacon
407-455-4220 - cell

Brianbacon@gmail.com

485 Oakdale Road LLC






e




—

/<

Contract

Prepared for:
Brian Bacon
485 Qakdale Rd
Wayneville, North Carolina 28786

Prepared by:

Kimberly Dale
(828)456-9999
kimberly.j.dale@lowes.com

Store 470 LOWE_S OF WAYNESVILLE_ NC - Contract - 1238229 - Page 1 of 33



[t

Soho 12x7.6

Location chosen for shed is: right slde of house, Near fence corner with 3it clearance. Shed to be parallel
with the house so roof fines will match

{our installer will verify again prior to build) 3ft or more clearance needed all around from any wall, fence,
structure)

Locatioh from Street View of Home:right side

Series of shed: Soho

Size of shed: 12x7.6

What is included:

Style: Modern

Madel: Scho

Dimensions: 12 x 7.6

Shingle Colors: Black

Shingle Bundle: 5
Dimensional shingles included

Felt and Drip edge: included

Flooring upgrade included: Pro grade floor with 12" on center pressure treated floar jolsts with Pressure
treated 4x4 runnars

Paint Upgrade: Yes

Body Paint Color: Custom Color

Custom Body Paint Color Number: SW-6920 Caviar: to be painted oh trim as well as body of shed

Door Paint Color; Custam Color Palnt Color Number: S\W-6132 Relic Bronze: to be painied on doars only
Earth Anchors: Earth Anchors - 4

Warranty: 5 Year Labor, 15 Year Material

Add on's purchased: (detailed info for each item, if not represented below- add to this verbiage)
If paint is purchased as an option (if not in the configurator), then please include this...
The colors of the shed chosen are;

SW-6990 Caviar on body and trim SW-6132 Relic Bronze on doars

If you paid to have a specific color to color match outside of the offered, make sure to pick color and return
this info to the builder so as hot fo delay installation.

Shed shingle type and color chosen:
Black architectural shingles

Important notices:
Permit requirements vaty in sach municipality.

*Your provider shoulth contact you within the next 72 Business hours to confirm if permit or other items
may be needed based on code reguirements.

*Installation doesn't include the cast of the permit or any other ancillary permits required by the

Store 470 LOWE_S OF WAYNESVILLE_ NC - Contract - 1238220 - Page 3 of 33



Job Photos

Store 470 LOWE,_8 OF WAYNESVILLE NG - Contract - 1238220 - Page 6 of 33

L7z



Store 470 LOWE_S OF WAYNESVILLE_ NG - Contract - 1238220 - Page 7 of 33

44



Etandord Opon )
+ 5O ¥
v I8 ansaotar framia

Viredy Lo M

|
i
4.

« ADILs/SqFt Land énprcily

[ N R IR L ll‘ W -

Sdatyin S L

Upgrated Option:
v 3T 1P Prosbivet
v 13" on-eentor frpming

: P T L - -
er-ruurjllrlu'lr«l.]t ,,.1},,,_‘1“&”,.1"

« 83ihs/Sqft Load capadity
s [nsect Redlstanl

Store 470 LOWE_S OF WAYNESVILLE_ NG - Gontract - 1238229 - Page 8 of 33



L - weidwIS9ees/8r0/68881 68 .L L I-BSW=IdWIS /G 16998 | HOPERLLLI-BSW=(dWIST /6215998 | FOPBBLLLI-PEI=PILIULIRd R [E=UIeasId=M3INTZE0T L PBBI0=)12,/0/N/I1eW/Wod"5|5ooB ewy/:sdny
98/8Z DN ‘elliassufepy | oLL olNg ‘188418 UIBIY YINOS 6
DN QIIIASOUABAA JO UMO],

J0JELSTUTHIPY 3S[) Pue] | X0XdIH uoilg

uoILg

“pe2001d 03 1] PJNOM NOA MOT] O] S 397

"0€ PUB g7 A[SYI] ISOW “I9qUuUNU UAS pue
PPO UB 9q P[NOM SSWOY JEaI 0M] 21} 1By} puL ‘@5uel 9[-( Y} Ul IOQUINU USAS UE 3G P[1OM SSAIPPE oA Jey} SI 2JBUIIISA STE]

‘o8ueyd AJ9)UIJIp PINOM SISQUUNU SSAIPPE
o1} “peOy S[BPRO JO PRSISUI ABMIALID OY} WOIJ POSSIIPPE A1 SISNOY 3217} SY) PUe PIUEU ST ABMIALIP 3} J1 ey} pres
o ‘Aemaaup mok Surweu Jo Apiqrssod oy SurpaeSor I0JRUIPIO0)) SSAIPPY AJUNo)) POOMABH ‘JFOYWAA Ue( [iM ayods |

‘uernrg

<lioo'jlewb@uooequengs uoseg uelg 0f
Nd 912 18 €202 ‘G190 ‘NyL <A0B ous|iAsaUABMD)X0N2IYg> XONIIH uoiAg

safiessoll ¢

Buissaippy

<woojiewb@uosequelids uooseg uelg

Buissaippy - [lBWe WV 256 '€2/6/01



SIE ...Euagmwwmmnw&hmmwmSmmhE.mmuuasﬁﬁm\.wmﬁwwigwmmkE.mmsuﬁﬁ_mﬁm&mﬁmmiéqmmkwu.vmﬂnwu@&mnw_ﬁﬁ?mmmﬁauﬁswmﬁmwﬁmmouxﬁoahﬁsﬁou.w_moomﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ:

"L 1 1990100 Kepsony, Jo SUIPEap [EPIHIGHS ¢ M f/ IGRISACN ‘Kepsen] ©o Py o pinom Suneswy

IqUISAON 9], “Sunest oy Jo oyep o1 0] Z0Tid S0 QI SUIPESP [ERATNS € Gk TIUOW [oes Jo Avpsany jsIfy o uo
S100W JSUnSHIPY Jo pIeog STmo7 oY, OTIASSUARM JO umo], 01 siqeked operm NooTo JO USED ‘G0°00¢$ SToog monsordde ofL

1pd"£20202%elINSSUABMOZ%ISenbarnzy,80uBLen/SolY
-auIjui/SalNElep/sals/ACE SUS|IASOUABM MMM//.SA  TYUI] ST} J2 POPeOTuMOP 3G TES J0TRHIEA € JOJ woneordde U],

“weLig

<00 ietubiucosqueLids Uooeg Usug 0]

Nd 00218 2202 "5 100 T <AOD DUBIIASOUABMDXOMOIUGS XONSIH UsIAg

[uspoR; 3= patont]

11010 <NOB"DUSIASSUABMEIXONOIUG> X UCIAT “Wd 912 18 '620Z ‘6 190 U0

suoyd) Aul ol jusg

SIEM | SIoUM Ui pBUS 2L % 01 & Ind o Amqeaybu ey io) Bujeedde noge off | op moH AlEIULOS] B 10 9SNEB02Q SaNI} SOSNoy
oa Jelio s I)Knuses 0) Bugpan jou Wie | "S9sselphe au Jc swel au BuBueyo mowmpm peys 2beios ZIL X 01 e i Buipnd Jo sousdacos@oUBlRa B YOos O} BIBM |

<ADBoUS|IASSUARMDIXONIR]C: X033 UoIAg (OF

W 622 18 CE0Z ‘G 19Q NUL <tiaooewsBiuosequelgs> OIS UBLIG

-oE ATE T2 SU0ATE AQ MOTAoT Due 3BT 01 190gns a3 gons st PR PRI SHGNE
PETIPISTOD S A4UT 5 03 S5E0dsas U 1E0% {K)eSrssats fiew STEon0s)e AT8 58 I/ 68 “0)AI0T HUSTIoene AR PoE JSE550TE [[E0l MUORITe SHf “SPIoowyf st "z Indeq sepmms RRUeD SRR (U0 0 FIsnsmd

AOD-DuBIASOUREM MMM | AOB SUS}[IASOUARADINONIIYY

{3) op6c+eL~-878 | (O} TOFO-TSI8T8
Bumssauppy - jletiie WY 26°6 "SZ/E/0L



2

£ .-.E%Eﬁﬁwmﬁmv@_@mmmgﬁh&.mmgﬁhtmm%?S%F#%cﬁ_%ﬁmmkmm%_gkﬁ.nmmsuu_ﬁﬁmﬁ_ﬁ%ﬁwﬁguamsmmmmﬁ%%o&_%aﬁﬁsﬂd_mo%.mme\_n%

[usppat 38t paronD]

“au AuB 17 suoine A wouaar pwe 3Senbal 01 10ofqns S8 Yons st pue prosar ofqnd
DRIOPISEOD ag LBt 9 03 2SUOASSI UE 2UT (S)ITESSOUT [T OI0IIV AU SE (|94 SB ‘03019 SpusHRfSRIe Koz pue afpssaus (reu: SUIONSS[S SHRL ‘SPI0ARY SR ‘ZE] 1Y) SONIRIG [RSUaD) BULCIET) YLION OF JUetsmed

AOB aUS[IASSUARM MMM | AOD-OUS|[IASOUABAMDX0NDIUY
(D) 9v6e-vEL-8T8 | (O TOVO-TST8TR

98787 ON ‘eliiassulzpy | 0Ll SRS 1994)C UIRN YINOS €
N “O[fIaseEABA JO TAOJ,
1GIENSIUTEDY 5] PUERT] | X031 HOIAY

ToIAYg

‘suorisenb Aue oAy nok 11 MoUy ouE 197

VAESL'GLTAVSIHD 1SIAVIVXAY SOOI 1d=P[epoU,,$esURUIDIO 107 8PO2/SSPOs/aj|iASSUARmOU
juicoeposiunAseidql/-sdny UL S 1B PaMSiA 8G Ued 9InPac0id s0UeLIRA ST} JOGE WONBTLIONU] [ERCTHPPY
Baissauppy - felisy N 2616 "SEIBI0L



PAYMENT SUMMARY RECEIPT

"TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
16 S MAIN ST

DATE: 01/09/24 CUSTOMER#:
TIME: 14:33:33
CLERK: 2044ecou

RECPT#: 3002209 PREV BAL:
TP/YR! P/2024 AMT PAID:
BILL: 3002209  ADJISTMNT:
EFF DT: 01/09/24 BAL DUE:
Misc cash Receipts

————————————————— TOTALS -~ ======
PRINCIPAL PAID: 300.00
INTEREST PAID: .00
ADJUSTMENTS: .00

DISC TAKEN: 00

AMT TENDERED: 300.00

AMT APPLIED: 300.00
CHANGE: .00

PAID RY: Cowan Pros variance

PAYMENT METH: CHECK
PAYMENT REF: 1402

TOT PREV BAL DUE: 300.00

TOT BAL DUE NOW :



Z4

3. Aquat Actonsebin

AUTHORIZATION FOR AGENT TO
APPEAR BEFORE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD,
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, OR BOARD OF ALDERMEN

The undersigned Owner or Party with a contract or option to purchase that real property
locatedat 485 Oakdale Rd.., Vavaesvi in Waynesville or the ETJ area of
Waynesville, North Carolina, has submitted an application which is to be heard in a proceeding
by Board(s) of the Town of Waynesville, North Carolina. Ihereby authorize the following
named individual to present my application and case, as my agent at such hearings.

Name of Authorized Agent:_James W. Kirkpatrick, ITT

Title and Company: _Attorney = James Weaver Kirkpatrick, III, P.A.

addtéés: 37 Branmer Avenue, Waynesviile, NC 28786

Phone and email: 828:452-0801 kirk@jwklaw.net

This authorization shall be good through the completion of the project for which the
zoning text or map amendment, special use permit, subdivision, variance or appeal, or other
Town approval is requested, or until revoked in writing. The Town of Waynesville may rely on
this authorization until it is given notice of the revocation of this authorization or of a change of
property ownership takes place.

This the ]9/ dayof January , 20 24

Owner or Party with Contractual Interest in Property:

W 485 Oakdale Road, LLC/Brian Scott Bacon - Manage
) ﬁ 7 Address and phone number:
éya«ay 485 Oakdale Road

Waynesville, NC 28786

727-313-5286




*stlew esay) Uo PaUIEjUDD UDHEWLOJUI 3y} Joj A)i|g!
|eBa| ou ewnsse Japiroid 83sgam auy pue funod poomier “sdew
253U} UO PAUIBJUOD LUORBULIO jul AUE JO UOHEDYLISA 10} PB}NSUCD

20 PINCYS $92.n0s LopeLuIo) Arewid 21and pauon uswIo e By}
1eL3 payliou AugJey aJe aYis SI} JO SIas( "ejep pue sp.odal olignd £r m;_. o
Jayio pue sjeid ‘speap paplooar waly pajdwos are pue uoiaipsunl

sy} uiypm punoj Auadoud |eas jo Alojuaau| ay) wolj paiedeid

8. Asl) 'sABAINS |ou 8B B)IS SIL) U0 sdew ay] swePRsIg

20z '6¢ Auenigad < %N S e s
}99) 0G = youl | 1 o
[ = - 4

[N
™

w%%r GL0THG L9E
£202/82/. :e3eq 9les %

00S°L6ES 1aolld o|eg
00G'ZLg$ :anjep passassy
0% :anjep paJsjeg
oos‘zies ranjep 1oJepn
00g‘c6Ly  :enjep Buipping
00Z'61$ zanjep pue
uoljewlolu] anjep ajs
a|lnsauhep jo umol :diysumog
910 :abBealoy |elO]
¢ele aling deaj
08clL realy pajeay

dd 3vaxvo &8y
ONITIIMA

uojjelwiolu] a)g

£v6/L60L
688/¢60L 4°Y PPY

016/1601 3y IebaT

/688-¢£-5198 ‘Nid
UOIJBWLIOJU| JUNODDY

L0Z1L-904€€ 14 'SI IHINSVYIYL
dd INAITT3E €L
OT1ON ¥V O11dd ITvVAXMVO S8v

£9 6000102 F = : \ 29E e e e _-H

104 1oday

Vg
B s o B
“Yerpoz fsdvwy vy S19 Yy




>
-
-
-
@]
O
o
o
@]
=
>
©
I

25

&1

15-33-8

February 29, 2024




[~
o

'sdew asay) Uo PSUIBIUCD LON BWUIOJUI BY) 40} Aligisuodsal
|efie| ou swnsse Japiaoad esqem ay) pue Ajunod poomieH "sdew
958U U0 PAUIBJUOD UOBLLIOJU| AUB JO UD[IBIY1I9A 10} P} INSU0d
a0 pINOYS $824N0S Lonew o Aewid 51gnd pauonusLUBIo e au
1BY] paunou AgaJay aJe 3)is S|y} JO sISs[ "EIEp pue spJosas ojgnd
Jayjo pue sjeld 'spaap peplosal Wall paldwod aie pue uojapsun
SIL) uIym punoj Ajiedold [ead Jo Alojusaul sy woJj paiedsid
ale A3y ‘sAaAins jou 8.e a)is siyj uo sdew ay] tewwiefesig

¥Z0Z ‘6Z Aeniged
198} 00} = youl |
)

€c0e/8e/.

00G°LBES

005°CLe$

0% :anjeA padJajad

00SCLes :anjeA 1)

00£'c6L$  :anjep Buipjing

00Z'6L$ :anjep pue
uocljewoju] anjep ays

allnsauAepn Jo umol :diysumoy
910 :abrealoy |elO)

2202 3ling Jeap
08zt :ealy pojesy

dd IIVaMvo §sy

raje(q ajes
13011 9jes
:anjep passassy

ONITTIMA

uoleuLioju] 3)s

€v6/1 601

688/260L -4°d PPV

0LB/L60L :poy |eBaq

/688-2€-G198 ‘Nid
UOI}eW 104U] JUNOIDY

L0Z1-90LE€ 14 S| IHNSVYIHL
da 3InAITagct
OTTON V O11dd 37TvAAMVO0 S8¥

104 1oday

LOF07 21 C Gm_

erEi-2araLes

[ O ST i

) ot s g = 5 1)

6965556198

FLE0-ECLEE

FE3EEE0

o] e ot Sl R

PEEC 7 CC a0

&
reeGlas

SO E o
1

M e B 0CC 120G 198
L

9EF/~7 £-C |50

LEGE-7 80 198

99T TE G192
£F99-7e-C 190 :

BTCEG 158

&

&

8/99:280

rZdd-e £ 9ok B o 07onlon. LBAZEEC|EE

€
@.w Q) 7 =2 O

GrasrZet Lo

-

e E7G198
o

05
Sl
(e Rl YT

5 =t s R

CeiCe

64 L9 EEG |93

CIPC ESG199




Lvadey yryddy [

$90°0 rAXIN

__IL_|__|__|__|__|_|,I|._ thu
sryvys hossany o
00%'2: L vz0z ‘62 Aeniged




S-- g\LL Iﬂt‘ae.._

14

View from Oakdale Street with
Notification sign

View from Shared Driveway into
yard.




k. 'PU-L\LC- )\]é""u-— e
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

North Carolina

Progress with Vision

February 12, 2024

Town of Waynesville Board of Adjustment
NOTICE OF VARIANCE HEARING

The Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, March
5, 2024 at 5:30 pm in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC,
to consider a variance request to the permitted location of an accessory structure, Land Development
Standards Section 4.5.2, on the property at 485 Oakdale Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8615-
32-8897): :

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 456-2004, email:
eteague@waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 ¢ Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

F WAYNESVILLE

North Carolina . "'

Progress with Vision

FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MOUNTAINEER: February 21 and February 28" (Wednesday) editions

Date: February 15, 2024
Contact: Olga Grooman, (828) 356-1172

Notice of Public Hearing: Variance
Town of Waynesville Board of Adjustment

The Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, March
5, 2024 at 5:30 pm in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC,
to consider a variance request to allow parking at the principal frontage of the lot, Land Development
Standards Section 9.3, at 1471 Sulphur Springs Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-74-1259).

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 356-1172, email:
ogrooman(@waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




o e

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

. NorthCarolina - '

Progress with Vision

FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MOUNTAINEER: February 18™ and February 25% (Sunday) editions
Date: February 12, 2024
Contact: Elizabeth Teague, (828) 456-2004

Notice of Two (2) Public Hearings: Variance
Town of Waynesville Board of Adjustment

The Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, March
5, 2024 at 5:30 pm in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC,

to consider:

1. A variance request to setback standards, Land Development Standards Section 2.4.1, on the
unaddressed parcel off Cupp Lane in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-46-6671).

2. A variance request to the permitted location of an accessory structure, Land Development
Standards Section 4.5.2, on the property at 485 Oakdale Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN
8615-32-8897).

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 456-2004, email:
eteague(@waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




1. Staff Report

Zoning Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Subject: Setback variance request, Land Development Standards Section 2.4.1
Applicant: Ron Cramm and Joyce Schlapkohl

Authorized Agent:

Property Owner: Joyce Schlapkohl

Staff Presenter: Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director

Meeting Date: March 6, 2024

Summary Information:

Application Date: January 17, 2024

Property Location: Lot 4 Cupp Lane, (PIN 8605-46-6671).
Acreage of the Site: 1.12 acres

Zoning District: Eagles Nest Residential Low Density (EN-RL)
Existing Development: None

Background:

This property is an undeveloped lot at the end of Cupp Lane. The lot slopes down from Cupp Lane and the
applicant would like to construct a new single family home on the upper and flatter portion of the lot. This
would require a variance from the required setback of 20’ in the principle front and street side boundaries.
The property is located in the corporate limits of Waynesville and within the Fagles Nest Low Density
Residential District (EN-RL) zoning district. The lot contains a platted right-of-way that is 20° in that
traverses the lot starting at Cupp Lane and continuing to the lot below (PIN 8605-46-6376) which must be
kept clear. The applicant would like to build on the flattest part of the lot close to Cupp Lane in order to
minimize having to construct on the slope and disturb the topography with a cut and fill slope.

The drawing submitted by Mr. Cramm of the proposed building footprint, appears to have the building
setback 16° from the platted right-of-way, and 20° from the existing pavement of Cupp Lane. However,
the platted right-of-way of Cupp Lane extends into the Schlapkohl lot over 30°. The comner of the proposed
garage of the house would be adjacent to the platted right-of-way that contains Cupp Road. The setback
variance request asks to allow the corner of the garage to abut the right-of-way, and to therefore allow most
of the garage to be within the 20’ setback from the platted road right of way of Cupp Lane. However this
would actually be 20” from the existing pavement of Cupp Lane.

The LDS Section 2.3 describes the purpose and intent of the Eagles Nest Low Density Residential District
as follows:

The Eagles Nest Residential—Low Density District (E-RL) is a rural district characterized by beautiful views
afforded by steep terrain. Water service is available throughout much of the area but sewer service is limited.
Future development shall be sensitive to the terrain with grading minimized through the use of good design,
clustered development and large lot development. Clear cutting for views is unacceptable; appropriate trimming
of trees for vistas is preferred. As this is an area dominated by private development, it will be important in the
future to acquire public park land especially at elevations exceeding three thousand (3,000) feet above mean sea



34

level. Land conservation easements are encouraged. Possible road connections shall be evaluated as new streets
are constructed in an effort to improve connectivity without jeopardizing the natural beauty of the area. Sidewalks
are not required except in major residential developments due to the rural mountain character of the district.

The granting of a variance would be consistent with the desire of being sensitive to the terrain and to
minimize grading.

Surrounding Land Use/Zoning Patterns:

The subject property is surrounded by large single family lots and the Laurel Ridge Golf Course that are all
within the EN-RT. District.

Proposed Variance:

Elizabeth Teague and Town Fire Marshall Darrell Cathoun went to look at the site. We both feel that a
variance would be permissible as long as the construction did not interfere with future access to the lot
below and the 20 right-of-way is maintained across the property.

While the proposed building footprint would encroach into the 20” setback of the Cupp Lane right-of-way
as platted, it would be 20” from the actual edge of pavement of Cupp Lane.

Staff offers the following comments regarding the findings that must be considered by the Zoning Board
of Adjustment (LDS 15.13, NC GS 160D-705(d)).

a) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the regulation. It is not
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made
of the property.

The property is a large lot in which the regulatory setback could be achieved. Achieving the setback,
however, would mean greater land disturbance on a slope.

b) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size,
or topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships
resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may
not be the basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and
appropriate to make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal ¥air Housing Act for a
person with a disability.

The hardship comes from the applicant desiring to build on the flattest area of the lot. Additionally, the
platted right-of-way of Cupp Lane encroaches into the Schlopkohl property at the location of the desirable
building site. The proposed building site itself is at the highest and flattest point of the lot and would leave
a significant area of the property un-disturbed.

¢) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The
act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the
granting of a variance is not a self-created hardship.



—

25

The hardship was not created by the owner of the lot. The Schlopkohls have owned the lot since 2010.

d) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the regulation,
such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

The setback variance would allow the builder to preserve vegetation and land to the rear of the proposed
building, and to minimize cut into a slope, therefore meeting the spirit of the Eagles Nest zoning district

Under no circumstances however, would the proposed building be allowed to interfere with other adjacent
properties and the use and access to other lots, particularly the lot below that is PIN 8605-46-6376.

Additional Comments;

Even with the requested variance, the proposed structure would be 20” or more from the existing pavement -
of Cupp Lane.

Public Notice:

A public notification sign was posted on the subject property on February 12, 2021, and notice of this Public
Hearing was mailed to owners of the properties within 100 feet of the subject propetty on February 12,
2024. The Hearing was advertised in the Mountaineer newspaper on February 18, 2024 and February 25,
2024.

Items Entered as Evidence:

Staff Report

Application with payment

Haywood County GIS maps: property, zoning, neighborhood
Site image

Public notices

Town of Waynesville 1.DS, by reference

SR



§ 202 Fre
¢ 1D
(Wi i -02‘5 ;;3?_‘;}
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department
PO Box 100
Progress with Vision 5ot Maln fiees
EE Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www, waynesvillenc.gov

Variance Request

Property Address / Location: Lﬁ'l'
Property PIN: ‘8'_605"4 6 -66 -( | Property Zoning District?

Flood Zone: \)O Historic Property or District:

Signature of property owner of record@{_cg_%wate: ol l l 7 / M

Applicant’s Name: ] JOW\ UJL Applicant’s Phone #: __B*g 4 { ‘-{ 7
Applicant’s Address: l??& W Cr“m W “)gyk%- _QL( ..

Application niust be filed by the property owner or by an agent specifically authorized by the ovm r

____M_, , hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance from
the provisions of the Town of Waynesville Land Development Standards for this property as described

below.

s'ﬁ Regiled

Applicable Ordinance Section: Z,.4

=
S
~3
v
A

Applicant’s Signatu@

v

P‘DA @ Eluﬂ-ﬁdﬁsf_ POL‘fc.ﬂ-Q Lesnn DA



27

o

Standards of Review for Variances

1. General Variance Requests: The Board of Adjusiment shall not grant a variatice nnless and until it makes atl
of the following findings: .

2.

a)

b)

)

Unnecessary hardship would result from the striet application of the regulation, It is not necesary to
demonstrats that, 1n the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or topigraphy.
Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are
common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting a varisnce. A vatiance
may be granted when necessary and appropriate to make & reasonable accommodation under the Fedeiral Fair
Housing Act for & person with a disability, | .

The tidrdship did not result-frot ‘aictions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of purhasing
property. with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the_gfantimg“ of g variance is net a self-

“éreated hardship, . ]

d

The requested vatiance is consistent with the spitit, purpose, and intent of the regulation, such thet public
safety is secuted and substantial justice is achieved. ‘

No change in permitted uses may- be.duthorized by variance. Appropriste conditions may be imposed on any

Fioodplain Develdpiﬁel;t Regulation ¥Yariance Regquests:

. a)-

b)

0
&

vil,

wiil,
ix.

_ vatlance, provided that the conditions are reasonably related to the variance.

Vabiances from4ho stihdards sef fofth in this ordinance for flood demage prevention may be gratied. The
fown must hotify the North Caroling Secretary of Crimo Control and Public Safety at least thitty (30) days
priot to grating the varisace. . o

Variances shall not be issued within any designeted floodway if any incredsein flood levels duting the base
flood dlscharge would result or whea the variance will make the structure in violatior. of other federal, state
or logal laws,

Variances shall only be igsued upon a determination that the variance ia the minimum necessary, considering
the flood hazard, to afford relief. '

Variances shall only be issued upon: 8 showing of good and sufficient cause; & defermination. that failure to
grant the variance. would result in exceptional hardship; and, a determination that the granting of a variance
will not result in mctcased flood heights, additionsl threats to public safety, extraordinary pubiic expense,
oreate nuisance, cause fraud on or victimization of the public, ox conflict With existing laws of ordinances,
Tn passing Wpot varlances, the Board of Adjustrent shall consider all technical ‘evaluatiohs, all relevant
factors, all standards specified in other scetions of this chapter and:

The danger that material may be swept onto other lands fo the Injury of athets.

The danger to life and property due to flooding or etosiont damage.

The susceptibility,of the-proposed facility and its conteats to flood damage and the effect of such
.ddinage on the individual dwner.: L e - :
Thé importance of the services provided by the proposed facility to the commpunity. _
The avaliability of allefnative focations, not subject to flooding ot erasion dampge, for the proposed use.
The compatibility of the proposed vse with existing and anticipated developient, kit

"The relationship of the proposed use to the’lend developmentplan and flood damage prevention program
for that area. oL - T - :

Safety of access to the property in times of flo od for ordinary and emergency vehicles.

The expected heights, velocity, duration, rate of rise, and sediment fransport of the floodwaters and the
effects of waye action, if applicable, expected at the site,

The costs of providing governmental services during.and after flood eonditions including maintenance
and repait of public utilities and facilities such as sower, gas, slactrleal and water sysiems, and streets

and bridged.

o

L]



28

3. Additional Conditions:

In granting any variance, the Board of Adjustment may attach such conditions to the approval as it deems necessaty
and appropriate to satigfy the purposes and objectives of this ordinance. The board may also attach conditions in order
to reduce or minimize any itjurious effect of such variance upon other property in the nsighborhood and to ensure
sompliance with other terms of this chapter.



PAYMENT SUMMARY RECELPT

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
16 5 MAIN ST

DATE: 01/23/24 CUSTOMER#:
TIME: 11:16:43
CLERK: 2044ecou

RECPT#: 3007361 PREV BAL: 300.00
TR/YR: P/2024 AMT PAID: 300.00
BILL: 3007361 ADJISTMNT: 00
EFF DT: 01/23/24 BAL DUE: Q0
Misc Cash Receipts

————————————————— TOTALS———— === o
PRINCIPAL PAID: 300.00

INTEREST PAID: 00
ADIUSTMENTS: 00

DISC TAKEN: 04

AMT TENDERED: 300.00

AMT AFPLIED: 300.00

CHANGE: .00

PAID BY: B Ridge P&B variance

PAYMENT METH: CHECK
PAYMENT REF: 19283

TOT PREV BAL DUE: 300.00
TOT BAL DUE NOW .00

a



‘5{0

e.uu,..x,iﬂ....s
P ————
= =4 s&immﬂ e A
£ BT om ne g
= #' ar
§ 2 iExfl ¥ &
2 B iERE: o)
o 2 u‘““n !
g BE iE -4
g #% ixk m B S
g g m ez
E = sghce B
g iESe! e
E 2 ipoEe am pp
2 Em EEEL s o
2 Iz iEEE B E
% BE EEEl 2= 3%
=3 a KA are  anyr  wead
$ BE NIESi E B
g EE iZEE: F
= B FEsi oz Bx
== e g aa =

LEEELGRRERT §

pUts Tt s e i g T e

TXHATHAL L

L i

iz e T3

rganda x i

i"ﬁumulnaﬁammisaumﬁaaaamﬁ:amsmuE:i )

AT R A P I

VN B dpie-te ,,mmnmmm fltcd Boek bud Yage 1950 1 preimans

e RENT CAIINEY € ~ SLOT 6542

T

i

b
wiajn

ETARE

-

1

23

HER X A LLE
SV

IR

X cpihaAWE UCESSPE YomEy Cuigm

= NTL 1 &= TOETSTL (A0,

Vilkriene y0. fa

£} THe Ay muome 4 momhiiden of Ll wlGdn S devd o
1 crusty oo Dnlpalty Dot ha an sudnunen Sk Mgl
B OF (G,

L 3 e memy ip bocoies 11 o sortea of @ courty o mnictpaty
oot In aerwciate on 4. roansa Siak segololae orod

£ 3 T ore i of on aduing parakis) of Fns et des rat
et Myt et apegen Aripiry

THTRE = " .J%. .........

Hoywood Counky, N.G,

FREPARED FOR
LAUREL RIDGE COUNTRY CLUB

&
w 4 T wneyia =
i racy 130 el uray = [
#.’ CXD  Tebw.samay In o anorr obigerg. $ich 98T TecattInH ]
-2 Aooece ccicalohed by Carudiie Computetion kbt v ¥ wially panics. © Douri—oriarsd s or ohher enegtor o
= AL property GEps MOT decibed o cumputad “palnls” aniy, Foto of ort Sercllon, Caungy af Heyweod w_ f .ﬂ-?aﬁ;..ﬂ&o&?.anEEﬂm %
-~ Preoway e et 0 9 GpaTIe sUaatis a6t ARt of ey of raeet, ey Tl for cerfakeotion @ B oy ‘. e o o e S I e e -
—_— -_ 1 R S, SARY am S bl {rpe o pareey Usled crove Doek
* € of otie Mevte of mtemis % 1000 4. AL dirtocnes e Sodretel | § o o v S WHB'-.III&!.I!.I!!-.E..!' up ,fjl Becrlias Sm Lo uf wirvey purfemed. =
= Tty Sorves medtr o8 NGIATISNS ¢4 4 Citos 7K Sorver. 5 = o Pin S 5/ - Ela ——t JW’ —, I, SYEVIA £ HISOUR. swridly tot this pics wom drowa e
Gt 1 A i s ot e i ek ot S It PR o = St ot e e e
‘hdeciat. Bact BT 2 oM, U = Cwierm ilacnszast BT = Pt ke b RacKeter of Damikc = Hoywuct Tmnly m—— “om Zatrmaltye fund i roleemcal docvmiel: thed th Tote m.
& Preporty comans Gt Mo < B gk, o cios Togging e far RAE = Figt of oy WP Sow e Famty e Rt af presiulen oo aelminmet b ¥ 000+, P, thiy plet wer srapored
A¥iwnas wnip anived plamreise Jedloalad. R/ ol = Rolross Tollar LEPE haid b aoedencs Wit 5.5, 47-10 o1 cTeel s_ulawﬁi C
Ty cortifiocion. smows Swewon b ot o catifcaion of €, Jang o FS= Forcn S 5= S Bask: Syrare, diema mmow ond sl dris Tk day of JaT, 220 =
e T RIS v =s- P 5 - pope i,
o Thls mervay o PO =TGRt T aiehect. e ik AL raliw. o . Thean of ey Tanim, Sy of Howmo D iigmoN S §0.¢+
o1 T Yoondd tm roieed @ G AlDumegieioie, - o o g Ve T o,
e a2 ] aowheriv ¢ Pesint Crc ey E e %, ettt
- Tl gty B, st 3z vt o valionds v Teschry Pty e - - L Berdes Ocar ot Limenge Rambee Lecges .m.%.%ﬂ« % T a
2 ey IS KD (RN Bridistisl Tomiral minis 2000 et Y v — LTTRD T | et e, ety o oy plat 2 v St S f sEw  %.E = I wM
vt £ AT 34D £ mpetid et o e, e b . wliced et 28 whviwiy e fa SO ot bt el |
it cummant FZLA and PR mape. -+ Eapeat 32k o drv o . s E) H £ & el S g7
- AT W N of Bt Soblaat C O T A5 LY % = 3
.......... i ot G s ity K S & i ~1ig
2 i e g o et £ P 155 PR s ssirinrso R e Z 8
. -
e e el
R Bt T e e e,



L[(

2
L3
55/ 6
NI
/%
o) S/
A
d &/
8 4/60u ‘::\h
5 q‘gbgrp
600"% “83
)‘?7¢1 "@



.‘., gty &

. 11
)

o0E05-58-9204 |

860596-5615

GE05-46-£671

05464504
T

AE0SA46E3TER

8605-34-7331

Report For

SCHLAPKOHL, JOYCE/TR

JOYCE SCHLAPKOHL REV LIVING TR
126 DEER RUN DR

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

Account Information
PIN: 8605-46-6671

Legal Ref: 796/328

Add Ref: CABD/2573
CABD/708

Site Information

CUPP LN

Heated Area:

Year Built:

Total Acreage: 1.12

Township: Town of Waynesille
Site Value Information

Land Value: $108,200

Building Value:
Market Value:
Defered Value:

$0
$108,200
50

Assessed Value: $108,200
Sale Price: $0
Sale Date: 12/30/2010

OO 0
1 inch = 100 feet

February 16, 2024

Disclaimer: The maps on this sile are nol surveys, They are
prepared from the invenlory of real praperty found within this
Jrisdiction and are compled from recorded deeds, plals and other
public records and data. Users of this site are hereby notified that
the aforementioned putdic primary Information sources should be
consulted for verification of any information contained on these
maps. Haywood counly and the webste provider assume ne legal
responsibility for the infermation conlained on these maps.




3 4z

Instrunent# 2010011274 Book 796 Page 328
PRESENTED 70 LAND RECORDS

DT belofe O Kb MM

2010011274
HAYWOOD CO, NG FEE $28.00
12-30-2010 01:52:33 PM

SHERRI C. RCGERS
REGISTER OF DEEDS

There are no delinquent taxes due that are a lien BK: RB 796

against parcel mumber(s) S2<€ b F’G: 328-331

David B, Franeis. Haywood Tax Collector
Date:_{2 %a?/ﬁ ¢ By

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

Excise tax: $ 0

Parcel Identifier No. §805-$46-6€7/ ) FEe5~ (73547 , §605~3 8”—‘*/?_;16# S 9L 5K
Mail after recording to: Woodrow H. Griffin
This instrument was prepared by: Woodrow H. Griffin Attorney, Waynesville NC 28786

THIS DEED is made this Zﬁwday of DECEMBES ,20_[O , between

GRANTOR GRANTEE
JOYCE LOCKHART SCHLAPKOHL, JOYCE SCHLAPKOHL, Trustee of the
Trustee of the Joyce Lockhart Schlapkohl Joyce Schlapkohl Revocable Living Trust
Revocable Living Trust dated December 1, | dated December 3, 1998.
1968
Address: Address:

If checked, this WAS a Grantor’s Principal
Residence (otherwise ignore): 1

The designations Grantor and Grantee shall include the parties, their respective heirs, successors, and assigns, and
shall include singular, plaral, masculine, fominine or neuter as required by context.

WITNESSES that the Grantor, for a valuable consideration paid by the Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the Grantee in fee simple, all of that certain lot or parcel of
land situated in the Waynesville Township, Haywood County, North Carolina, more particularly described as
follows:

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A” INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN

TO HAVE AND 'TO HOLD the aforesaid lot or parcel of land and all privileges and appurienances thereto
belonging to the Grantee in fee simple.



ty

Instrument$ 2010011274 Book 796 Page 329

And the Grantor covenauts with the Grantes, that Grantor is seized of the premises int fee simple, has the right to
convey the same in fee simple, that title is marketable and free and clear of all encumbrances, and that Grantor will
warrant and defend the title against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever except for the exceptions
hereinafier stated. Title to the property bereinabove described is subject to the following exceptions:

Easements, restrictions, rights of way of record, and 2010 ad valorem taxes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set his hand and seal, or if corporate, has caused this
instrument to be signed in its corporate name by its duly authorized officers and its seal to be hereunto affixed by
authority of its Board of Directors, the day and year first above written.

J%yce Locﬁ/;:e’u“[ Schlapkoﬁil-Tmstee

Haywood County, State: North Carolina

I, the undersigned notary for the above county and state, certify
that Joyce Lockhart Schlapkohl, Trustee, personally appeared
before me this day, and acknowledged the due execution of the
foregoing document for the purposes stated therein as their

VLT L%‘SET%!F? m 3 voluntary act and deed,
NOTAFY y 2 7
PUBLIC ’.;_M : % A
MAYWOOD COUNTY, NC Date Oﬁ" c:al Steh narure of Nol

Notary Public
Notary's printed or typed name:

Lerp Lister WerdiNG
My commission expires: & -{ 9. 2012




Instrument# 2010011274 Book 796 Page 330

EXHIBIT A

JOYCE LOCKHART SCHOLAPKOHL, TRUSTEE,
0. . .
JOYCE SCHLAPKOHL, TRUSTEE

FIRST: BEING that lot located in Waynesville Township, Haywood County, North
Carolina, and being Lot Mo. 85 of Laurel Ridge Country Club, Sheet No. 2 of Phase 2-
North Lots, according to the plat and survey of James T. Herron, R.L.S. dated June 15,
1987 as appears of record in Plat Cabinet C, Slot 36, Haywood County Registry.

BEING the same property described in that deed from Wallace Hyde and wife, Jeanette
Hyde to Roger H. Schlapkohl and wife, Joyce L. Schlapkohl, dated May 25, 2004,
recorded in Book 597, Page 893, Haywood County Registry and together with and
including and subject to the restrictive covenants referred to therein.

SECOND: BEING that lot located in Waynesville Township, Haywood County, North
Carolina, and being Lot No. 3 of Laurel Ridge Country Club, Sheet No. 1 of Phase 1-
North Lots, according to the plat and survey of James T. Herron, R.L.S, dated June 12,
1986, Revised August 11, 1986 as appedrs of record in Plat Cabinet B, Slot 375 (D),
Haywood County Registry. :

BEING the same property described in that deed from Lois r. Linville to Roger H.
Schlapkohl and wife, Joyce L. Schlapkoll, dated June 11, 2004, recorded in Book 599,
Page 1765, Haywood County Registry and together with and including and subject to the
restrictive covenants referred to therein.

THIRD: BEING that lot located in Wayaesville Township, Haywood County, North
Carolina, and being Lot No. 243 as per plat and survey entitled “Plat Prepared for JE
GOLF, LLC, Lot 243-Phase 2 North, Laurel Ridge Country Club”, by J. Randy. Herron,
P.L.S. dated 9/28/2004, Drawing No. 1674-295-A recorded in Plat Cabinet C, Slot 3832,
Haywood County Registry.

BEING the same property described in that deed from JE GOLF, LLC to Roger H.
Schlapkohl and wife, Joyce L. Schlapkohl, dated October 22, 2004, recorded in Book
612, Page 77, Haywood County Regisiry and together with and including and subject to
the resirictive covenants referred to therein.



Instrument# 2010011274 Book 796 Page 331

FOURTH: BEING all of Lot 4 Coﬁta.iniﬁg 1.124 aéres as per plat and suﬁéy of I. Ra,ndy}
Herron, PLS, dated -October 22, 2007, bearing drawing number 1243-211-A, and
recorded in Plat Cabinet C. Slot 5128, Haywood County Registry.

44



.&memgcovﬂ.__m._._uuco_..n_._._EE_msko._bgnﬁc&me @
|eba] ou BwNsse Japia0id 8Ysgem ay pue Ajunoa poomAey ‘sdew phim i B
258U UO PAUIEIUOD LDRELLIOJU| AUE JO UO[IEIYLIBA 10} PO} |NSUDD 229791 C0 2 oanae

80 piNoys sea.nas uopew.oju) Arewd ajgnd pauopudLWRI0 e Bl A Vi = =
1w payiiou Agasay e 8)s S} 30 SISS) "R pUe SpJadal jgnd
Jayjo pue sje[d 'spasp pepJooal waiy pajdwos ale pue uoiopsun’

siy] uym punoj Alado.d |eal jo Alojuaau) ay) wol pasedaxd

aue A8y ‘sABAIns jou ale a)is siy] uo sdew ey JJewelosig

20z ‘91 Aenigs4 2216910088
18} 00} = youl |
RN

0L0Z/0S/Z i93eq 9lES
1901ld @|es
:anje) passassy
:anjep paJajag
1anjep 19M4enl
:anjep Buipjing
:anjep pueT
uollewloju] anjep a|s
3] InSaUABAA 10 UMO] :diysumoy E lIU2pIsa 4
zLL :ebBealoy |ejo) Ayt 130 M) [BRIRRIE Y JSIN Sa0es

ahing Jeap
:ealy pajeay

N1 ddnd

9 1959t;0032
F2L6-9t72092
uoijewloiuj ajis
80./A9V0
€£/G2/agvD  #ed PPY

82€/96. 4oy jebe

1299-9%-G098 ‘Nid
UOIJBWL.IOU| JUNODDY

98/82 ON 'ITIIASINAVM

Hd NNY Y330 o¢l

dl ONIAIT ATH THOMNJVYTHDS JDA0r
H1/3DA0T “THONAVIHOS

104 1oday

ﬂ—\:‘huN




—————t—t—t——p

L0'0 5000 0
009:1

_ §L00  S2000
"
=

1o Gl

AlunoD poomAeH




Zeong |

....... - -
- PO T 8 ™ /!
PELT ) TP 2 '*'ﬂ\\" / #
- = N . t
@ /"‘ \e o % Yo I i
P N a8 !
S, flapde ) !
4 -~ 1
\ i wl
™, 0 )
ot X %
A,
\ ok
\
Y
.

., E. GOLF, e .
ams e e e
) DAVID H, & NICHOLE K. HARLEY
\ Dead Book 0BA Pnge 1900
PLAT CHOIEN & = S0 74w

® Ew |
mvrﬁtwm:-nvlﬁlgnis h @ / d
Truals ﬁi"‘%

mu#mmam-m * -
i ! i 3

PRAT GAMET € - DT 3042

i Tonk #73 Pest H ;?,_

‘ /

) — -
T MATTEXY ©, & ANGELA ¥ Sy PLAT EA 11« 50T BHD - b —
o Daed Book 970 Page 01 B, 1 MO ko B ; i %
e ‘i Dood Bauk TEA Foge 1140 %, =\ *ﬁj‘ %

s 7 = B The Headows at
Laurel Rldge

argnEy '
L j’ ,.\'/j/“"f‘ w1 \ Dood Brak 424 Page 048

s | )
NN P A\

;{__,___jﬂhﬁ:ﬁﬁ-‘i_-.— e PROEGSED SENER LirE
Vol | [- Aty AP
\ ‘ . 20' UTILITY B ey
— {w———50' LANE (PRIVATE) SRS \T%\
i1 | FOR STRERT & UTILITY PURPOSES \
— PR il i@t
= 3
KL \ B\
i B GoLF, 1E | )
i ! i B ; .
%, GOLF, I AR nmmam 504 Pago 524 \\ \
Hoolk 504 Fags 1063 | i E l PLAT AT O+ 0LDT 8N i Y A
T ermHEl © = SL0E 29 . Ll i \‘ \ \
! ¢ ?r E ; 2\
| &l f_‘li !I 59‘"—'\\
SRR J. B, GOLF, 11C 1!
| } ; s Dond Bupk D4 Page 824 n
H l% i FLAT CAWED U = 5L0T 90 \ 1
SR ) i
1 S IR o _ ‘\ '\~-—20' UTILITY EASEME




i

: Ey
=
- o IR YR g
f:. / wuw:oﬂnﬁﬁwmu Haof pead : s w
7T ‘FI0D CEE i
.,w.,/—wﬂ s Dag FF
g : B
-2 e I
\ B ot Sheg 708 o0
S
bl

q?ymnm‘ﬁﬂ?&é@bﬁ”mm
N

A VI Pl 8w Sy 1T TS TR A b MR P M

oy e
2
i
3




?mppmﬂ &n*—*‘"?
; 'Proi:er"q bo“’wﬁaﬁj

9 ’P\O\'\"{El r-0-w

qu-« 3 3y €

- QD’ea.ScMC/\'[‘
LAPP Ln e de
[aﬁ/@ktﬁkkgﬂsc P:. ucme-d\



98/.8Z{ON
{9]|IASSUABMEUT(ddnD)




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

North Carolina

Progress with Vision

February 12, 2024

Town of Waynesville Board of Adjustment
NOTICE OF VARIANCE HEARING

The Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, March
5, 2024 at 5:30 pm in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC,
to consider a variance request to setback standards, Land Development Standards Section 2.4.1, on the
unaddressed parcel off Cupp Lane in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-46-6671):

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 456-2004, email:
eteague@waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




s4q

4

g
Sy
& on
p o
28
ET)
(=
Z
(=]
N




C Stold ~
| ( I%E,@S)Rt

Zoning Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Subject: Variance request to allow parking at the principal frontage of the lot, Land
Development Standards Section 9.3

Applicant: Kalon Stiggins (owner of the Root and Branch Property LLC)

Property Owner: Root and Branch Property LLC A NC LLC

Staff Presenter: Olga Grooman, Land Use Administrator

Meeting Date: March 5, 2024

Summary Information:

Application Date: February 15, 2024

Property Location: Unaddressed parcel off Sulphur Springs Rd (PIN 8605-74-1259)
Acreage of the Site: 0.767 acre

Zoning District: Hazelwood Business District (H-BD)

Existing Development: Vacant lot

Background:

The subject 0.767- acre property is located off Sulphur Springs Road in Waynesville. The lot is currently
vacant. The two houses that existed there were in a dilapidated state and were demolished in October 2023.
The parking for both houses was at the front of the lot with the driveways connecting to Sulphur Springs
Road, as still shown on the Haywood County GIS.

Currently, LDS section 9.3 (attached) does not allow parking at the principal frontage for townhomes,
apartments, commercial, or any mixed-use buildings in Hazelwood Business District. For these types of
developments, the parking is only allowed in the side and rear yards. However, all businesses surrounding
the property have front parking (see attached map). Additionally, the rear side of the subject property is in
the floodway which makes development within it extremely hard, expensive, if not impossible. The
applicant wants to develop the property and is requesting a variance from LDS section 9.3 to allow parking
at the principal frontage of the lot, which will be off Sulphur Springs Road.

Surrounding Land Use / Zoning Patterns:

The property is located at the intersection of Sulphur Springs Road and Elysinia Avenue. It is surrounded
by gas station (across), offices, retail businesses, and professional services buildings on all sides.

The property lies within Hazelwood Business District (H-BD), and it is adjacent to Hazelwood Urban
Residential District (H-UR) at the northeastern corner (map attached). Both are Mixed-Use / Non-
Residential districts. LDS section 2.3.6 specifies that in Hazelwood Business District, “a broad mixture of
uses is permitted however, development in the future must be sensitive in design and provide for a high
level of pedestrian safety and comfort.” In the application materials, Mr. Stiggins states that “placing the
buildings directly at street front at this location would be undesirable, due to proximity of the stop light,
the traffic, and the gas station across the street.”

As mentioned above, the back side of the property is also in the floodway. Floodway is an environmentally
sensitive area reserved to store flood waters. Any development (including a parking area) in the floodway
is subject to a no-rise engineered study that must show that the proposed change will not increase the
elevation of the floodwaters to the tenth of a foot. Construction in the floodway is highly regulated, very

1

553



| Stoff R@Foﬁ: (2.of 3)

expensive, and often is not even be possible depending on the result of the no-rise study (LDS 12.3). This
environmental condition makes development options for the property extremely limited if parking is not
allowed at the front.

Proposed Variance:

The requested variance would allow the parking at the at the principal frontage of the lot for any
development on this property. Staff offers the following comments regarding the findings that must be
considered by the Zoning Board of Adjustment (LDS 15.13, NC GS 160D-705(d)):

a) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the regulation. It is not
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made
of the property.

The property is surrounded by the businesses with their parking lots at the front. The surrounding uses
include a gas station directly across, offices, retail, professional services, credit union, and mini storages.
The two houses that previously existed on the subject property also had parking areas at the principal front.

b) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size,
or topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships
resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may
not be the basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and
appropriate to make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a
person with a disability.

Richland Creek flows along the back side of the property. The rear yard of the property is in the floodway
area which should be reserved to perform its natural function- to store flood waters. LDS 12.3.4. F explains:

“The floodways and non-encroachment areas are extremely hazardous areas due to the velocity of
floodwaters that have erosion potential and carry debris and potential projectiles.”

¢) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The
act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the
granting of a variance is not a self-created hardship.

As explained above, the property has environmentally sensitive and potentially dangerous areas. It would
be much safer for any development to stay away from them. Not allowing parking at the principal frontage
also extremely limits the use of the property because townhomes, apartments, commercial, or any mixed-
use buildings in Hazelwood Business District can only have side and rear yard parking.

d) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the regulation,
such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

In the application materials, the applicant states his intent to preserve a natural buffer to the creek, have an
opportunity to create back yards for a residential development, and thus create nicer living conditions for
potential residents.

=
/



. Staff Re orz%
3

Additional Comments:

No change in permitted uses may be authorized by variance. Appropriate conditions may be imposed on
any variance, provided that the conditions are reasonably related to the variance (LDS 15.13).

Public Notice:

On February 15, 2024, the notices of this public hearing were mailed to the owners within 100 feet of the
subject property. On February 16, 2024 a public notification sign was posted on property. The Mountaineer
newspaper notice was published on February 21% and March 3*, 2024.

Items Entered as Evidence:

e  Staff report

e Application and payment

e LDS section 9.3

e Maps: property, zoning, flood
e Property street view

e Public Notices



2. AHD\'\(:C\*}W CCMJ PQ\]merff:

TOVWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Variance Request

Property Address / Location:
property PIN: Y005 F4 -/28 9 property Zoning District: fizelood  Boshess
Flood Zone: [ %W{ 0"’1}/ ) ﬂﬂ’; /P®  Historic Property or District: /UI/ oA

Signature of property owner of record: %;ép‘w_ Date: Z,,// S’; / 4

intsn. SHggns 0 PE

Applicant’s Name; Eﬁg& g (ﬁgcg t’_’mgw{ftﬂpplicant’s Phone #: 37[53 & *S’?“- 5—/ 7

Applicant’s Address: P D, JEeX / o5 Wfl%W[le ) Ae & 7 ?d

Application must be filed by the property owner of by an agent specifically authorized by the owner.

T

"3&[0 e O 7(71 j’i nS , hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance from
the provisions of the Town of Wayneswlle Land Development Standards for this property as described
below,

Applicable Ordinance Section: ? . £

Ordinance requirement from which relief is sought: %Lﬂ& l'”’hu"‘ in ﬂ.‘s tfﬂr‘s'f(ﬂlr&
Ng.;«,')w_ p’f%ﬁqh} areas zl; !Ja I He
jecmaf ov- 'yun.\»af /ﬂyeu’v

Variance requested and why (attach additional sheets, maps, or other information as necessary):

Soe  Aftached

]

A
Applicant’s Signature: ' Date: 2:/ /’5? z4




4 A !n&tﬁ}f\o\n& Pav MM%
PP(ZO? 3) J

Placing the buildings directly at street front at this location
would be undesirable, due to the proximity to the stop light,
the traffic, and the gas station across the street. Placing the
parking area in the first layer, and the buildings set back from
the street, would allow a larger unpaved, natural buffer to the
river, back yards for the residents, and better hvmg
conditions, |

We request a variance in order to have the parking area in the
first layer (front) of the property.



2, Application and Po me?\"t
PAYMENT SUMMARY RECEIPT ﬁg) (?) o,? 3 ‘lj

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
16 S MAIN ST

DATE: 02/15/24 CUSTOMER#:
TIME: 16:20:38
CLERK: 2044ecou

RECPT#: 3016397 PREV BAL: 300.00
TP/YR: P/2024 AMT PAID: 300.00
BILL: 3016397  ADISTMNT: .00
EFF DT: 02/15/24 BAL DUE: .00
Misc Cash Receipts

————————————————— TOTALS == mmm e
PRINCIPAL PAILD: 300.00

INTEREST PATDR: .00
ADJUSTMENTS: .00

DISC TAKEN: .00

AMT TENDERED: 300.00

AMT APPLIED: 300.00

CHANGE; .00

PAID BY: Root & Branch varian

PAYMENT METH: CHECK
PAYMENT REF: 2505

TOT PREV BAL DUE: 300.00
TOT BAL DUE NOW : .00



3. LRS Section 9.3

9.3 Permitted Parking Locations.

The following table details the permitted parking locations (by Building Type/District Category):

! L)
= B B B 1 e !
o & & £ g o E] o !
“g'- o o B S -3 % 5 ! 3rd Layer
o | I e o s S S0 i
3 @2 B wn 2 H 9, w I
c a — ] . [ = i |
3 | a8 |2 i = g ! v
o & 7] z! ‘3
2 i
£ §| Indlayer | 20ft
!
RL v Vv 1 11 — — — — ; : 1;'"_"1'1_
RM | IV V 1l 11 1l 1 — — Princiod Fronige &1 : v
NR I\ V 1l 1 1 1l — —
UR | vV | v [ [ [ | == Principal Frontage
nc | v [v [ [ [w [ [u | — |n2ndand3rd Layer Only
BD | IV = H 1 " 1] ) o Il 2nd and 3rd Layer permitted and parking in 1st Layer restricted to one drive
RC \% = 1l 11l 1 I\ [\ — aisle with one bay
Cl 1Y — — i s Vv 1 V
IV 2nd and 3rd Layer permitted and parking in 1st Layer restricted to one drive
aisle with one bay, except that more parking in the 1st Layer may be achieved
with a Special Use Permit {3.10.7)
V Unrestricted

9.4 Off-Street Parking Design Specifications.

All off-street parking areas shall conform to the following standards.

9.4.1 Surfacing.

Off-street parking areas developed to meet the minimum requirements of this section and all off-street parking
facilities in the Central Business District, shall be properly graded, marked and located onimproved lots or within
parking structures. The material for  surface parking spaces and corresponding access drives required by this
section, except for single-family detached and duplex residences, shall consist of suitable material as set forth

below.

A.

Suitable paving material for required parking areas includes, but is not limited to asphalt, porous asphalt,
concrete, compacted stone (road bond), and gravel.

Accessible Spaces: All accessible spaces and corresponding access paths shall consist of concrete or
asphalt.

Gravel Containment: When gravel is used it must be maintained on site with a concrete apron at the
traveled way.

Pervious Surfaces: Porous paving blocks and pervious paving materials are permitted and encouraged

as material for parking lots. The use of grass as a parking lot surface is permitted for overflow parking.

Parking Space Marking: The individual parking spaces in a lot shall be delineated in all parking lots
except those utilizing road bond, gravel, grass or other vegetative surfacing.

Residential Parking Areas: Parking for single family and duplex residences shall be on prepared surfaces
only. Prepared surfaces include concrete, asphalt, brick, gravel, or other similar materials, but shall not

include landscaped areas or dirt. No more than 25 percent of the front yard or the width or two parking
spaces (20 feet), whichever is less, may be used for motor vehicle parking.

Waynesville, North Carolina, Code of Ordinances

11-15-2023

Page 122 of 291



‘sdeLu 8saU) UO PAUIBIUOD LonBwaoul 8y 10) Ajiqisuodsal
[ebe| ou awnsse Japiro.d aysgam ay) pue Alunoo poomAeH “sdew
asel) Uo paUlBjLOD LUofew.ojul AU Jo UOfi2ayliaA 10} pa)jnsuco
50 PINOYS S20JN0S UojeLLIojU| Alewlid 21gnd pauojuaWaI0e Bl
1ey) peynou figeal aJe s)is siU) JO SI9s( “Bep pue spiooal ajgnd
JaYjo pue sie|d 'speep papJjodal Wal) pajdwos are pue ucjapsun
siy) uiyim punoy Aedoud (s Jo Alojuanul alyy woly paledsd
aJe fey| ‘sAeAlns jou ale 3)Is S1Yj UO sdew ay| Jewepsig

20z ‘07 Aeniqed
198} 00} = youl |
N

9073145

S ]

€20c¢/SL/6 :ajeq o|es

000'951$ :ao1d 9les

002'Z91L$ :9n|EA pessassy

0% :an|eA paiajeq

00Z°C9L$ :an|eA 12xJepn

oog‘se$ :anjep Bulpling

006°921L% :enjep pueT
uoljew.loju] anjep ausg

3|lnsauABMA JO UMOL :diysumoy
1270 :abealoy |elOL

aIng deaj
1ealy pajesaH

S trde09e

uoljeuLIioju] US

18LIE9Y
622//.600 -43Y PPV

L¥0L/P60L 3oy 1eba

6SCl-¥.-G098 ‘Nid
UOIJBWIOU| JUNOIIY

S001-98282 ON ‘ITTIASINAVM
G001l X044 Od
OTTON ¥V 211 ALd3d0dd HONVHE B LOOY

Ep7) Sy b

LOOASFEC09s




*sdew @53l uo paulEjuoD UoT WUl By} Joj Aljiqisuodsal
|eBaj ou swnsse Japiro.ad aysgam au) pue AJunod poomAeH ‘sdew
858U U0 PaUIEIUOD UONEWLOJUI AUE JO LOIBIIISA 1O} P8)|NsUoD
3q pnoys s82.nos uonew.o Aewud 21jqnd pauopualwaloe ey
Teu) paufou Agsuay 8.8 8)iS SI) JO SI8S( "BlEp pUe splooal Jlgnd
Jay10 pue sie(d ‘spssp papJooal Wwal papdwod ale pue uojopsun
SIU) UM punoj Apadoud [Bal Jo KIojusAul 8y} Woy pesedesd
ate A3y 'skanins jou sk s)is SIL) Uo sdew sy Jswiepsig

20z ‘61 Aeniga-
198} 001 = You| |
C

xlfpnd

11L003 278098,

€¢02/¥1/60 :aleq ajes

1aoLd a|esg

:anjep passassy

:anjeA patsjaqg

1anjep 1a)4ep

:anjep Buipjing

:anjep pueT

uojjeulioju] anjep a|s

a|lnsaulepn 1o umal :diysumop
19270 :ebealoy |BjOL

jIng deaj
‘ealy pajesay

uoljewioju| ajg
18L/E9Y S, il 22 Ch=1r/50098
622//600 49 PPV MAESUAEE
JP0L/PB0L 49y |eba

6S¢l-¥/-G098  :NIid
uoljewloiu] JUuno2ay

5004-98/82 DN 'ITTIASINAVM
G001l X0d Od G
OTION V 0711 ALHId0O™d HONYYHd ® LOOH £G4 -F/-0098

104 1oday

»v) Loy 4




588

L
NI
u
e )
(=)
%)




“sdew asauy) uo pauUlBjUOd oK BLLICUI 8u) Jo} A)ljigIsucdsal
[eba| ou awnsse Japinoid aysgem ay) pue Ajunoo poomier “sdew
953U} UD PaUIEIUDD UONELLIOJUI AUE JO UDNEDIIIaA 10} P3}|NSUoD
&Q p|noys se2.nos uofjew.ou] Asewid olignd peuohuawalofe auyy
18} paynou Agausy 1. BYis SIy} O SIS “EEP pUE SpJodal ofjgnd
Jayjo pue sieid ‘spaap papJooal Wwaly papdwod ale pue uojapsun
SIL UiLpIm puno} Asadoud |ead jo Alojuanul ayy woly pasedald
ase Aay] ‘sfanins jou ale ayis s|yj uo sdew ay | Jaweasig

veoz ‘61 Aenigay
128} 00} = youl |

:9)e(Q 2es

:9921id 2|es

:an|e/\ pessassy

:anjep paajeq

:anjep eyl

:anjep Buipjing

:anjep pue

wiiojuj anjep als

3||NSBUABAA O UMO] :diysumoj
/970 :abealoy |elO]

3MIng Jea
‘ealy pajesy

uonewlou] a)s

18L/E9Y
62¢//60Q 434 PPY

LvOL/P60L 3oy |ebaq

65¢l-¥.-5098 ‘Nid
uoljewou] JUNoIdY

G001L-98/82 ON 'ITTIASINAVM
G001l X049 Od
OT1ON V D71 ALd3d0dd HONVYHE ® LOOY

(572%) Do 5

£476099 8
- g

L1061 E4°C

25N-pn
pOOMSZEH

0itrdstri-CO88

82476058

9166;59:0092

L .ﬂ*u =
= e N LLOGG 275092
LY

.. z

&

90277456092,

PGSR

i

F o3 LULios)

s iy,




-sde W asay) uo paurejuoa uol ew.ojul ayy Joy Aipqisuodsal
|eBaj ou awnsse Jepiroid aysgam ay) pue Ajunoa poomAeH ‘sdew
858U} U0 PSUIEIUOD UORBLLICJUI AUB JO UOJBDYIBA JO) Pa)|nsuod
ag pInoys SaaJnos uofewlojul Asewd a1jqnd pauopuswaioje ay)
ey paynou AgaJsy a.e 8}is SiU} Jo s1as "ejep pue spiodal ajgnd
JeLpo pue sje|d ‘spaap peplooal Wy pajdwos ale pue uojxpsunl
SIL) UM punoj Ajjadod |Bad Jo Alojuaaul ay) woJ) pasedad
ale Aay] "sAsAns jou aJe 3)is SIY) uo sdew ay] Jawie|asiq

¥20Z ‘71 Aenigad
199} 0§ = Youl |
[ I

€coc/vLi60 :ajeq ajes
000°961$ 1aold 9es

00Z‘z9L$ :enjep passassy

0% :anjep palsjaqg

0022918 :anjeA Jeqiep

00€'se$  :enjep Buipjing

006'9Z1L$ :anjep pue
uoljew.oju] anjep as

3||InSBUABAA 10 UMO] :diysumo]
191°0 :abealoy |elOL

HIng Jea)
‘ealy pajeay

uoljew.iopu| a|g

L8LIE9Y
6¢2//60Q 9d PPY

Lv0L/¥60L oY 1eba

65¢l-¥.-5098 ‘Nid
uoljeWIoIU] JUNOIIY

G00L-98/8Z ON ‘TTTASINAVM
G001l X0d Od
OT1ON V O11 ALld3ddOdd HONVHE 8 100d

104 1o

(6 105) oy 5




sdeyy siboog yaeas




A
. Pubjic Nokices (7 of ‘/}

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

WAYNESVILLE Development Services Department
: North Carolina . i PO Box 100
g 9 South Main Street
Progress with Vision Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

February 15, 2024

Notice of Public Hearing: Variance Request
Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment

The Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, March 5,
2024 at 5:30 pm in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to
consider a variance request to allow parking at the principal frontage of the lot, Land Development
Standards Section 9.3, at 1471 Sulphur Springs Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-74-1259).

Questions related to the hearing itself should be directed to the Waynesville Development Services
Department, (828) 356-1172, ogrooman(@waynesvillenc.gov,




A

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE 7 /2 M/,"C Mot ces

Development Services Department (_
AL, 70 box 100 2ol
S, Tk 9 South Main Street

Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 « Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MOUNTAINEER: February 215t (Wednesday)and March 3 (Sunday) editions

Date: February 15, 2024
Contact: Olga Grooman, (828) 356-1172

Notice of Public Hearing: Variance
Town of Waynesville Board of Adjustment

The Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, March
5, 2024 at 5:30 pm in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC,
to consider a variance request to allow parking at the principal frontage of the lot, Land Development
Standards Section 9.3, at 1471 Sulphur Springs Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-74-1259).

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 356-1172, email:
ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




ROOT & BRANCH PROPERTY LLC A NC LLC
PO BOX 1005
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

FORGA, VIOLA N/TR
FORGA, LANA CHRISTINE/TR
PO BOX 188
HAZELWOOQOD, NC 28738

WESTLAND, PARTNERSHIP
PO BOX 157
HAZELWOOD, NC 28738-

MCCLURE, BOBBIE JEAN
MCCLURE, JOHN DAVID
214 KNOLLWOOD DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

NORMAN, ROBERT BRUCE/TR
ROBERT BRUCE NORMAN REV TRUST
596 BIG COVE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

FORGA, VIOLA N/TR
FORGA, LANA CHRISTINE/TR
PO BOX 773
HAZELWOOD, NC 28738

DEAVER, JACOB N
1516 SULPHUR SPRINGS RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

WOODLE, RONALD M
26 MOONBEAM LN
CLYDE, NC 28721

70

GREER, DOUGLAS E

GREER, MARTHA H

233 RED BANK RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

SINGLETONS INVESTMENTS LLC
693 NEW CLYDE HWY
CANTON, NC 28716

MCCARROLL, RICHARD

MCCARROLL, MATTHEW

10679 SPICEWOOD TRL
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33436

v /O&CK//I /l'/(??‘/' 4%

3of'$






